Britney Becker

From: COULAS Diana <Diana.Coulas@HydroOne.com> on behalf of SOUTHERN FBC PLANNING
<SouthernFBCPlanning@HydroOne.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Britney Becker

Subject: RE: B16.2023 - BRENNDORFER

Hydro One does not have any comments.

Diana Coulas

Senior Distribution Planning Technician
Distribution Lines Work Management, WO2
Hydro One Networks Inc.

763 Athlone Ave., 2™ Floor

Woodstock, ON | N4V 0B6

Tel: 800-957-7756
Fax: 888-281-4589
Email: diana.coulas@HydroOne.com

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the
person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other
dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial
email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email.

From: Britney Becker <bbecker@westgrey.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 10:33 AM

To: jayme_bastarache@bwdsb.on.ca; al_hastie@bgcdsb.org; archaeology@saugeenojibwaynation.ca;
LANDUSEPLANNING <LandUsePlanning@HydroOne.com>; prhody@wightman.ca; weichenberger@wightman.ca; Union
Gas <ontugllandsing@uniongas.com>; consultations@metisnation.org; MR25Enquiry <mr25enquiry@mpac.ca>;
hsmastlrcc@bmts.com; lonnybomberry@sixnations.ca; SOUTHERN FBC PLANNING
<SouthernFBCPlanning@HydroOne.com>; newdevelopment@rci.rogers.com; Riel Warrilow
<associate.ri@saugeenojibwaynation.ca>; planning@grey.ca; west.grey@svca.on.ca; MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com;
rlinn@sixnations.ca; consultations@metisnation.org; wpeeters@ehtel.ca

Subject: B16.2023 - BRENNDORFER

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good morning,
Please find a notice of hearing for an application for consent, for the above noted file attached.

The application is scheduled to be heard at the September 5" committee of adjustment meeting. Your
comments would be appreciated at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
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Britney Becker
Plans Examiner & Building Inspector

Municipality of West Grey

402813 Grey Road 4

RR 2 Durham, ON NOG 1R0
519-369-2200 ext. 248
www.westgrey.com || @OurWestGrey

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and attachments, if any, are sent by a Third Party Administrator for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy this communication. Thank you.


www.westgrey.com

